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Committee Assignments - C4 K

MIAMIBEACH

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission
FROM: Rafael A. Paz, City Attorney
DATE: February 9, 2022

First Reading

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND QUALITY OF LIFE COMMITTEE TO CONSIDER AMENDING THE
CITY CODE TO ESTABLISH REGULATIONS FOR SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT PARKING ALONG
TWO-WAY ROADS AND SWALE AREAS.

BACKGROUND/HISTORY

Please place on the February 9, 2022 City Commission agenda a discussion to review proposed amendments to the City Code to
establish uniform regulations governing parking on two-way roadways and City-owned swale areas in single-family residential
neighborhoods.

Many residents have expressed a need establishing parking rules and enforcement to address parking congestion in swale areas
due to social gatherings and house parties in residential neighborhoods. A uniform parking approach would serve to mitigate the
adverse impacts caused by parking congestion, preserve the aesthetic and residential character of beautiful single-family
neighborhoods, and may potentially enhance pedestrian and bicycle safety.

| specifically request that the NQLC review the proposed Ordinance amendment set forth below, which is similar to legislation
adopted by the City of Coral Gables:

Single-Family Residential District Parking.

Applicable Area

Citywide

Is this a "Residents Right to Does this item utilize G.O.
Know" item, pursuant to Bond Funds?

City Code Section 2-14?
Yes No

Legislative Tracking
Office of the City Attorney

Sponsor

https://miamibeach.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/CoverSheet.aspx?ItemID=24717&MeetingID=1031[4/22/2022 8:39:40 AM]



Coversheet

Commissioner Alex Fernandez
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